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To: All Bidders,
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This document serves as a clarification to the Prequalification Documents of
International Competition of Overall Conceptual Planning and Landscape Design for
Blueways around Xili Reservoir issued on March 17, 2020. If there is any
inconsistency between the original Prequalification Documents and this document,

the latter shall prevail and bidders shall submit bid documents accordingly.
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I. Commercial issues
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1. Does “no more than 10 pages” include the contents page?
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A: The front cover, back cover and contents pages are all excluded.
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2. Regarding the place for submitting the hardcopy, does the address “the 2nd floor
window of Construction Project Tendering Business Branch, Shenzhen Exchange

Group” refer to “the 2nd floor of Design Building, No. 8 Zhenhua Rd, Futian District,

Shenzhen”?
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A:Yes.
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3. Is it acceptable to include external experts or consultants in the design team?
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A: No. All team members must be on the payroll of the bidder.
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4. In the official bidding stage after prequalification, will the submissions be subject
to offline delivery without the need to upload their encrypted softcopy to the
Construction Project Trading Platform?
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A: Yes. Uploading of encrypted softcopy is not compulsory.
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Il. Technical issues

1. “5.2 4 PDF B PDF of the Site (1-20000, A2) ” f-& 3 ft CAD E 4L?

1. Could you provide the CAD drawing of the “5. PDF of the Site (1-20000, A2)”?
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A: Not available in the prequalification stage.
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2. Could you provide the CAD cross-section drawings of the seven riverways within
the research scope?
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A: Not available in the prequalification stage.
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3. Could you provide the flood impact assessment documents of the aforesaid
riverways, or their normal water level and 20/50/100-year-recurrent flood levels?
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A: Not available in the prequalification stage.
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4. Are there specific requirements on construction volume after the renewal of the
villages within the urban design scope?
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A: Organic renewal is expected for villages within the urban design scope for the time
being, so there will not be extensive demolition and reconstruction, hence no big

changes in construction size and volume.
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5. Could you provide the master plan, spatial planning, industry planning and
supporting facilities planning of Xili Lake International Science and Education City?
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A: Not available for now.
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